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Hoskins, Karen

From: Hoskins, Karen
Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2018 5:23 PM
To: Sullin, Marie
Cc: Reynolds, Nydia; Irvin, Eureka
Subject: FW: Aetna Refund 

 
 

Marie, we need to ensure that this is completed in the next 30 days, I am sure this may come up in 
the Audit and when we issue an RFP for health insurance.   
 

Thanks 
 
Karen  

From: Sullin, Marie  
Sent: Monday, March 26, 2018 5:53 PM 
To: Hoskins, Karen; Reynolds, Nydia 
Subject: RE: Aetna Refund  
 
Good evening all, 
 
To date a total of  $456,041.45 credit  was received from Aetna.  We are still looking at old reports, and file files to 
assure we received all possible credit  for terminations  completed timely. 
 
Upon completion I will send another update to you both. 
 
Regards, 
 
Marie H. Sullin, HRC, ACA, COSS  

City of Riviera Beach, Risk Manager 
2051 Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd.  
Suite 302 
Direct: 561-840-4879   Cell: 561-662-2633   Fax: 561-840-4881  
msullin@rivierabch.com 

PRIVILEGE AND CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE : This e-mail is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C . 2510-2522 and may be legally privileged pursuant to 
Florida Statute  90.502. The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are intended solely for the party or parties addressed and named in this message. This communication and all 
attachments, if any, are intended to be and to remain confidential, and it may be subject to the applicable attorney - client and or work product privileges. If you are not the intended recipient of 
this message, or if this message has been addressed to you in error, please immediately alert the sender by reply e-mail, delete this message and its attachments and, if the recipient is an 
attorney or legal assistant, please immediately comply with Florida Rule of Civil Procedure 1.285(b). Do not disclose the contents or take any action in reliance upon the information contained 
in this communication or any attachments.  Although this E-mail and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is 
received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by City of Riviera Beach for damage arising in any way from its use. 

 

From: Hoskins, Karen  
Sent: Monday, March 26, 2018 9:37 AM 
To: Reynolds, Nydia <nreynolds@Rivierabch.com>; Sullin, Marie <msullin@Rivierabch.com> 
Subject: RE: Aetna Refund  
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I’m inquiring about Aetna Insurance, the billing of employees that no longer worked for the city.  Has that been 
resolved? 
 
Karen  
 

From: Reynolds, Nydia  
Sent: Monday, March 26, 2018 9:33 AM 
To: Hoskins, Karen <KHOSKINS@Rivierabch.com> 
Subject: RE: Aetna Refund  
 

Karen, 
 
Is that what you are querying regarding Aetna refund? 
 
Thanks. 
Nydia  
 

From: Sullin, Marie  
Sent: Friday, March 23, 2018 5:43 PM 
To: Hoskins, Karen 
Cc: Irvin, Eureka; Reynolds, Nydia 
Subject: RE: Aetna Refund  
 
Good evening all, 
Is this on the treasury claim?  If so  I spoke with CMS / treasury yesterday Aetna is issuing a check to the City since CMS/ 
Treasury Dept.  is returning the check Aetna sent to them  for the closed medical claim. 
 
Regards, 
 
Marie H. Sullin, HRC, ACA, COSS  

City of Riviera Beach, Risk Manager 
2051 Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd.  
Suite 302 
Direct: 561-840-4879   Cell: 561-662-2633   Fax: 561-840-4881  
msullin@rivierabch.com 

PRIVILEGE AND CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE : This e-mail is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C . 2510-2522 and may be legally privileged pursuant to 
Florida Statute  90.502. The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are intended solely for the party or parties addressed and named in this message. This communication and all 
attachments, if any, are intended to be and to remain confidential, and it may be subject to the applicable attorney - client and or work product privileges. If you are not the intended recipient of 
this message, or if this message has been addressed to you in error, please immediately alert the sender by reply e-mail, delete this message and its attachments and, if the recipient is an 
attorney or legal assistant, please immediately comply with Florida Rule of Civil Procedure 1.285(b). Do not disclose the contents or take any action in reliance upon the information contained 
in this communication or any attachments.  Although this E-mail and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is 
received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by City of Riviera Beach for damage arising in any way from its use. 

 

From: Hoskins, Karen  
Sent: Friday, March 23, 2018 4:07 PM 
To: Sullin, Marie <msullin@Rivierabch.com> 
Cc: Irvin, Eureka <Eirvin@Rivierabch.com>; Reynolds, Nydia <nreynolds@Rivierabch.com> 
Subject: Aetna Refund  
 
 
Please provide an update on the status of the city’s refund from Aetna.   
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Karen Hoskins 
City Manager 
Voice (561) 845-4010 
Fax (561) 840-3353 
khoskins@rivierabch.com 
  
RIVIERA BEACH, FLORIDA...."The Best Waterfront City in Which To Live, Work, and Play" 
  
"This message may contain confidential and/or proprietary information, and is intended for the person/entity to which it was originally addressed.  Any use by 
others is strictly prohibited." 
  
 


